NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

October 29, 2003

Strata Production Company
200 West First Street, Suite 700
Roswell, New Mexico 88203

Re:  Second Extension of Administrative Order SWD-837

Dear Kelly Britt:

As per your request received in this office October 27, 2003, and for the reasons outlined in your
letter, a 180 day extension in which to convert to injection the Remuda Basin “20” Federal Well

No. 1, approved by Division Order No. SWD-837, is hereby granted.

The injection authority for this well shall expire on May 3, 2004, if the operator has not
commenced injection operations.

Sincerely,

== SR

Lori Wrotenbery
Director

cc: Qil Conservation Division — Artesia
File SWD-837
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October 23, 2003

Qil Conservation Division
Attn: Lori Wrotenbery
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Administrative Order SWD-837
Remuda Basin “20" Federal #1
API #30-015-29549
Section 20, 23S-30E

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery,

Strata Production Company is requesting an extension on the Remuda Basin “20" Federal #1
Administrative Order SWD-837 that expires November 3, 2003. We just completed the Forty Niner
Ridge #1 SWD well. As soon as the capacity of the Forty Niner well is determined, we will
commence procedures on the Remuda Basin “20" Federal #1.

Please don’t hesitate to call if you need any further information.

Sincerely,

Kelly M. Britt
Production Records

cc: OCD - Artesia
BILM - Roswell/Carlsbad



